
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good outcome- thanks 

From: Ashton, Graham 

Pope, Jeff 
Thu, 6 Oct 2011 07:40:52 +1100 
Ashton, Graham 
RE: Witness Safety 

Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2011 6:54PM 
To: Pope, Jeff 
Subject: Re: Witness Safety 
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Mate spoke to tim, he is happy to wait until after our cwth dpp meeting before we meet. Asho 

From: Pope, Jeff 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 04:26 PM 
To: Ashton, Graham 
Subject: FW: Witness Safety 

Asho 

Matter for you but not sure we need to meet with Tim. You and Fin no doubt have it in hand and the 
Steering Committee will make/endorse the final decision next week. This seems a bit superfluous. 

Popey 

From: Cartwright, Tim 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2011 4:20 PM 
To: Stevens, Christine 
Cc: Ashton, Graham; Pope, Jeff; McRae, Find lay 
Subject: Witness Safety 

Chris- can you arrange a meeting of myself and the above, late Friday or late Tuesday, 30 minutes re 
witness Safety for Taskforce Driver. 

Tim Cartwright APM 
Acting Deputy Commissioner 
Crime and Operations Support! Victoria Police 
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